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From: "Robinson, Frank" <RobinsonF@cdm.com>

To: "Blaum, John" <BlaumJP@cdm.com>, "David Chiusano" <djchiusa@gw.dec.state...

Date: 8/20/2009 8:09 AM

Subject: Spectrum Daily Report #185

Attachments: report.nw152029.2009-08-19.SpectrumContractD006356_CDMDailyNo185.pdf; 100_1
162.jpg

John/Dave,

| went to the site yesterday and it was | thought easier to send as a
daily report. As you can see nothing has been done since | was there
last week. There are no pictures of the fronts of 60 Dale St. and 51
Cabot St. because | could not get them to transfer from my camera. I'm
glad | went yesterday as | got to see a B-17 at the airport, see

picture.

Frank

<<report.hw152029.2009-08-19.SpectrumContractD006356_CDMDailyN0185.pdf>>
<<100_1162.jpg>>

CDM

Frank Robinson

100 Crossways Park West
Woodbury, NY 11797
Phone: 516-496-8400
FAX: 516-496-8864
robinsonf@cdm.com



Project: Spectrum Finishing - Remedial Action CDM

Contractor: EnviroTrac Environmental Services 100 Crossways Park West

CDM Job No: D-006956 Site No. 1-52-029 Woodbury, NY 11797

CDM Project Manager: John Blaum Telephone: 516.496.8400

Fax: 516.496.8864

DAILY REPORT

pay: | s|m|T|w|TH|F| s | | WEATHER | Clear gglr}('jyy Overcast | Rain| Snow
Date: 19-Aug-09 TEMP L/H 74/89
REPORT No. 185 HUMIDITY | Dry |Moderate High
PAGE No. 1 WIND Calm Light Moderate High
N E S W
PREPARED BY:F.Robinsor TITLE: Inspector WIND DIR NE SE SW NW
AVERAGE FIELD FORCE
Name of Contractor Title Hours Worked Remarks
EQUIPMENT AT THE SITE I =Idle W = Working

HEALTH AND SAFETY

Name Time (From - To) Task/Level of PPE

All workers onsite were in level D-PPE

CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES

Site Representative: Frank Robinson - CDM

Health and Safety Site Officer: N/A

DESCRIPTION OF WORK PERFORMED AND OBSERVED

1-No site work was performed today by EnviroTrac or any of their subcontractors.

2-Site inspection by F.Robinson:

1-- Field trailer and port-a-john still on site.

2- Area in front of 50 Dale St. still to be cleaned up, top soil added and seeded after trailer removed.
3- Front gates still have to adjusted by 51 and 61 Cabot St.

4- Grass seed to be added to the fronts of 60 Dale St. and 51 and 61 Cabot St.

5- 2 drums to be removed/disposed of from 50 Dale St.

I:' x - Designates report is continued on additional pages
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CDM Site Representative: F. Robinson Project Manager: John Blaum
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PHOTOGRAPHIC LOG

Date: 07/14/09
CDM Job No. D-006956

Spectrum Finishing Remedial Action
SITE No. 1-52-029
PHOTO DATE TIME DESCRIPTION
100_1192.jpg 8/19/2009 PM Missing water meter covers in front of 50/60 Dale St.
100_1193.jpg 8/19/2009 PM Field trailer and port-a-john still on site.
100_1194.jpg 8/19/2009 PM View of site looking east.
100_1195.jpg 8/19/2009 PM 2 drums to be removed/disposed of.
100_1196.jpg 8/19/2009 PM Front of 61 Cabot St., grass to be re-seeded.
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PHOTOS 8-19-09

08/19/2009

100 1192.jpg - Missing water meter covers in front of 50/60 Dale St. |
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100_1193.jpg - Field trailer and port-a-john still on-site.
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100_1194.jpg - View of site looking east.

100 1195.ipg - 2 drums still to be removed/disposed of.




08/19/2009

100 1196.ipg - Front of 61 Cabot St., grass to be re-seeded.
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